LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Street « Lexington, KY 40507 = (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin
Division of Police

DATE: January 9, 2012

RE: Data Usage Agreement — RAIDS Online/BAIR Analytics, Inc,

Please find attached documentation requesting approval of the attached Data Usage Agreement
between RAIDS Online/BAIR Analytics, Inc., and Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government.
RAIDS Online is a program that is geared to reducing crime and improving public safety. BAIR
Analytics’ public crime map, RAIDS Online, connects law enforcement with the community to reduce
crime and improve public safety. Crime mapping helps the public get a better idea of the crime activity
in their area so they can make more informed decisions about how to stay safe.

RAIDS Online goes beyond crime mapping by automatically alerting the public about recent crime
activity and by improving communication between the public and law enforcement through anonymous
tips. RAIDS Online empowers the public to make better decisions about crime by putting the same

technology used by law enforcement to analyze and interpret crime activity into the hands of the public.

Upon approval and signing, please forward a copy of the agreement to my office.

Ronnie Bastin
Chief of Police

RB/rmh
Attachment

cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety

An Equal Opportunity Employer



